0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

March 8, 1964

Robert D. Bourlamd, Agemt
Don Angle

510 West Texas

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bourlanmd:

According to our records, the gas is being vented
on your Angle State Lease located in Section 9, T-
17-8, R=34-E. Since Commission Order No. R-2608
prohibits the flaring of gas in the Vacwmm Field,
it will be mecessary for you to immediately apply
for a No-Flare Order, or im the event you now have
a gas commection, file Form C~110 indicating the
purchaser.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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